

Lakeview Elementary SCC Minutes
Tuesday April 5, 2022

1. **Welcome**

In Attendance: Karla Hansen, Brenda Pollock, Jolene Siklenka, Nadisha Meyer, Gordon Whittle, Ashley Griffioen, Joselyn Neufeld, and Amanda Pockrant

Called to Order at 19:07 by Karla Hansen

2. **Adoption of Agenda**

Nadisha made a motion to adopt the agenda, Gordon seconded, all in favour, motion carried

3. **Review of January Minutes**

Nadisha made a motion to adopt the minutes, Ashley seconded, all in favour, motion carried

4. **Report from School/Wellness Coordinator**

- been a few months since we last met, we as may other schools are running a little thin, covid protocols have lifted however there are a lot of sicknesses going through the school, with that being said, we are short staffed however, moving forward
- a lot of water around the school, children are enjoying the water, encouraging parents to send change of clothes with students
- parent teacher interviews were well attended, some attended in the school and others of course, attended over the phone or teams
- Easter is approaching and looking forward to the break
- these last few months are very exciting; the students really start to begin to connect the dots with what they have learned over the months
- track & field & year end trips, we have yet to have as a staff, waiting for all of our staff to return so we can meet to decide that as a group

5. **New Business**

a. **Outdoor Classroom**

- Karla, Gord and Nadisha trying to find a time when they can meet to discuss different options
- Nadisha sent Dawn an email wanting clarification as to where the proposed area would be, thinks that needs to be determined before moving forward with the project
- From the school's perspective, one of the biggest obstacles is who is taking care of it after its built. Example, the basketball nets, 4 nets were put up, we have one left, not damaged by our students, but by the community. Another example, the shed, needs new shingles, siding has been damaged. We need to think about future maintenance and who will take care of it and where the funds will come from.

b. **Year end funds – what do we have, what do we need?**

- Do we have enough funds to handle year end projects? (unsure of what those may look like as of yet)
- Do we need another fundraiser? (Roughly \$2,200.00 left in funds)
- Jolene will contact Growing Smiles to confirm a delivery date, the delivery date of May 10 was full. If a delivery date can be confirmed, we will possibly go forward with a spring fundraiser. Jolene will advise through email.
-

Adjourned 19:59

Next meeting May 3, 2022